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Koblenz, Daniel (NHTSA)

From: GT Martinez <GTMartinez@saleenauto.com>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 2:08 PM
To: Koblenz, Daniel (NHTSA)
Cc: Jasinski, David (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: Discrepancy in Saleen's FMVSS No. 208 Exemption Petition 
Attachments: Saleen Public Petition Application to NHTSA per 49CFR Part555 - FMVSS 208 All Airbags 

4-22-19.docx; Saleen Confidential Petition Application to NHTSA per 49CFR Part555 - FMVSS 208 All 
Airbags 4-22-19.docx

Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hello Mr. Koblenz, 
 
Thank you for the catch, it should read eighteen (18) months and not fifteen (15) months. 
 
I have attached the revised petition applications with the updated months stated. 
 
Do you have a date on when the applications with be officially accepted by NHTSA and uploaded to the public form? 
 
Best regards, 
 

GT Martinez 
Director of Regulatory Certification 

 
2735 Wardlow Rd 
Corona, CA  
92882 
  
Mob: +1 (248) 285-0647 
gtmartinez@saleenauto.com 
  

Notice of Privilege/Confidentiality 
Privileged and Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for 
delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly 
notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. 
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of this company shall be understood as neither 
given nor endorsed by it. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

From: Koblenz, Daniel (NHTSA) [mailto:daniel.koblenz@dot.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 6:39 PM 
To: GT Martinez 
Cc: Jasinski, David (NHTSA) 
Subject: Discrepancy in Saleen's FMVSS No. 208 Exemption Petition  
 
Mr. Martinez: 



2

 
I am hoping you can clarify a discrepancy we noticed in Saleen’s petition for an exemption from the air bag requirements 
of FMVSS No. 208.  On page 6, the petition states that the development time for a compliant air bag system would be 15 
months, but on page 8, the petition states that the development time would be approximately 18 months.  Can you let 
us know which of these is the correct time estimate? 
 
Thanks, 
 
 

  

Daniel Koblenz 
Attorney Advisor, Vehicle Standards & Harmonization 

U.S. Department of Transportation 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 
Office of the Chief Counsel 
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20590 

Office: 202-366-2992 •  Fax: 202-366-3820 

 

                    

 
 
 
 

Notice of Privilege/Confidentiality 
Privileged and Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for 
delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly 
notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. 
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of this company shall be understood as neither 
given nor endorsed by it. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 


